Vestavia Hills
Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda
February 16, 2023
6:00 PM

Roll Call
Approval Of Minutes

BZA-23-1 Steven Hey is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 4300 Dolly Ridge Lane. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the side setback to 1’ in lieu of the
required 10’, to build a carport. The property is owned by
Steven Hey and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

BZA-23-2 Lance Smith is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 3515 Thornhill Drive. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the
required 15’, to build a pool house. The property is owned by
Lance Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2,

BZA-23-3 Jason McGee is requesting a Side Setback Variance & Two
Front Setback Variances for the property located at 2301
Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce
the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 17’ & to reduce
the front setback (Shades Crest) to 41’ in lieu of the required
60’, & to reduce the front setback (Sunset) to 22" in lieu of the
required 60’, to build a house. The property is owned by Jason
McGee and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Time Of Adjournment

Page 1 of 41



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

January 19, 2023

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Michael Fliegel, Alt
Loring Jones, III
Thomas Parchman
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Stephen Greer
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of December 15, 2022 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 15, 2022
was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Fliegel. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:
Mr. Fliegel — yes Mr. Renta — yes
Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried.

Page 2 of 41



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
MULTIPLE VARIANCES

BZA-22-27 Drew and Sara Gunnells are requesting a Lot Area Variance, Lot
Width Variance, Front Setback Variance, & a Side Setback Variance
for the property located at 2104 Chestnut Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the lot area and lot width of to allow for a resurvey of
the lot. Also, to reduce the front setback to 45’ in lieu of the required 50°
& to reduce the side setback to 11’ in lieu of the required 15°. The
property is owned by the Drew and Sara Gunnells and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-3.

Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to bring the lot and structure into
compliance following a resurvey.

Sara Gunnells was present for the case and stated the house sits on two lots and the
new lot would be undersized.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.

Dionne Lovett, 2108 Chestnut Road, wanted reassurance that the screened porch
wouldn’t encroach more than the existing house setbacks. Which the Board stated that it
would not.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 3,675 sq. ft. Lot Area Variance to reduce the Lot
Area to 11,325 sq. ft. in lieu of the required 15,000 sq. ft., & a 25 Lot Width Variance to
reduce the Lot Width to 75’ in lieu of the required 100°, & a 4’ Side Setback Variance to
reduce the setback to 11° in lieu of the required 15°. 5° Front Setback Variance to
Reduce the setback to 45’ in Lieu of the Required 50°, for the property located at 2104
Chestnut Road (conditioned on recording of plat) was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by
Mr. Parchman. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Fliegel — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rummage — yes

Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried.

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE

BZA-22-28 Nancy Zito is requesting a Variance for Location of Fence in the Front
Setback for the property located at 1401 Holly Oak Drive. The purpose of
this request is to build a privacy fence in the front setback. The property is
owned by Nancy Zito and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Page 3 of 41



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Mr. Wakefield explained that the request was to replace the existing fence and the
hardship was a corner lot.

Tommy Zito was present for the request and stated that he is just replacing the old
existing fence. The fence currently encroached into the front setback.

Chairman Rice asked if this was a wood fence, to which Mr. Zito replied yes and at
the same height as existing.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback, for the property located at 1401 Holly Oak Drive was made by Mr. Jones and
2nd was by Fliegel. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Fliegel — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Rummage — yes

Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried.

At 6:17 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:17 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS

Page 4 of 41



VESTAVIA HILLS

Board of Zoning Adjustment
Planners Report

MEETING DATE
February 16, 2023

AGENDA ITEM

BZA-23-1 Steven Hey is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property
located at 4300 Dolly Ridge Lane. The purpose of this request is to
reduce the side setback to 1’ in lieu of the required 10’, to build a carport.
The property is owned by Steven Hey and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

BACKGROUND
9’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 1’ in Lieu of the Required 10’

PLANNER'S REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION

The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build a carport. The applicant
contends the corner lot caused a hardship, as the added front setback would require
variance with any placement on the lot. There was staff discussion regarding a 1’
proposed setback. There is no zoning code issue, but the applicant has spoken with the
Building Official and has stated that he has no issues with that placement. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. See attached Zoning and Engineering
Staff comments.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Staff Comments: Zoning

2. Staff Comments: Engineering
3. Application

4. Survey

5. Additional Drawings

6. Owner's Affidavit

Jack Wakefield
City Planner

Page 5 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-1

Zoning Official Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete

Assignee: Rebecca Leavings

Applicant

Steven Hey
stevenhey442@hotmail.com
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
205-533-4747

Comments

Rebecca Leavings, Jan 6, 2023

Became Active: Jan 5, 2023
Completed: Jan 9, 2023

Primary Location

4300 DOLLY RIDGE LN
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner:

Steven Hey

Feb 10, 2023

4300 Dolly Ridge Ln Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

To my knowledge, building/fire codes will not allow a 1' setback; minimum of 3' and that's probably
too narrow for what's proposed. |'d suggest purchasing a portion of property next door and doing a
resurvey in a manner it can be constructed with no variance or proposing an alternate area and
working with engineering about a new access driveway or drive connection in front of home.

Page 6 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-1

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete
Assignee: Christopher Brady

Applicant

Steven Hey
stevenhey442@hotmail.com
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
205-533-4747

Comments

Christopher Brady, Jan 23, 2023

Feb 10, 2023

Became Active: Jan 5, 2023
Completed: Jan 23, 2023

Primary Location

4300 DOLLY RIDGE LN
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner:

Steven Hey
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

1) Impervious area review will need to be completed at time of permit request.

Page 7 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-1

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Steven Hey
stevenhey442@hotmail.com
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
205-533-4747

Agenda Information

Agenda Scheduling
February 2023

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the

Owner

Billing/Responsible Party
Name

Steven Hey

Address
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln

Email
stevenhey442@hotmail.com

Date Created: Jan 4, 2023

Primary Location

4300 DOLLY RIDGE LN
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner:

Steven Hey

02/10/2023

4300 Dolly Ridge Ln Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

Phone #
205-533-4747

City/State/Zip
Vestavia Hills , AL 35243

Page 8 of 41



Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
4300 Dolly Ridge Ln

Legal Description of Subject Property
Lot 6

REASONS FOR REQUEST

Side Setback Variance Setback Required
4 10'

Setback Requested
1!

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

R-4

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

We are hoping to build a 2-car carport to the side of the house. We have a corner lot which prevents
us from adding this to another side of the home.

HARDSHIP

Please answer the following questions regarding hardship and briefly summarize and describe those
things which you feel justify the action requested in the box below. An Undue Hardship is required in
order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a
bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

We plan to add a connected 2-car carport (20'x22™) ot the side of the currecnt home. We are on a
corner lot which prevents us from using the other side of the home due to the minimun 35' setback.
My neighbor (on the side where the addition will be) is okay with the proposed (he is actually a
licensed contractor and will be building the structure). We have a teenage child that will be driving
soon and need to add offstreet parking for additonal car

m

Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in

Page 9 of 41



order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

The lot is a corner lot that which requires larger setbacks from the road

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:
Non-corner lots can build closer to the property line. This set back prevents us from having the
same opportunity

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:

With current conditions we do not have access to adding covered parking

4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

The proposed carport will blend seemlessly with the current structure and will not effect other
residents

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

no

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

In order to have a 2 car fit it need to be at least 20" wide. This will have be very close to the property
line. The neighbor will still be about 35' from the proposed structure.

/. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms
of this Ordinance in said district.

no

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of
the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not
an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a

Page 10 of 41



variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic

hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit

avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the
submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.

Owner Signature

Steven Hey
01/04/2023

Page 11 of 41



CAOrapbon (Befley Lang GrespNredeci\201 511123463 4300 Dolly Ridge LAACADON 1048 supxiata.dng

»

28066[H*@ 30BN PPy 066

' I

| i!li i

M0 (VBN —=—=—
NG COOM —O0—
DIBEVND ————
TN 208 COEve
THA SO —eewcwes:

|
i
t!;;! g i!'!'. < gé /

& N1 08" 26°W 107.51°(M) 107.45'(R) 2 !j
o .

_________ _gg__% S yrT e __ L]

L rrr & 1T ' - r7- =]
— G AP A GO P Gud B Bg S Sy |

A0 2 Py 49 & Gy p N @ | Snfnay H apmy

-
N ALIONS

3014 ¥O
DI 00OM

(MOY .0S) 1S SIMTT

(¥).co0z1 (W).Lz°0Z)

aNNod
NOY] d#iD .3

\

ﬂ LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
2170 CLEARSROOK ROAD, SUITE 206

[Tor 1 .




9pIS

................

FIVTRITFITIT Y

4 hhsl b bl
..................

.......

...................

...................

1u0.4

il

.....

.................

Page 13 of 41



Jeay

FEINITY s N b d
FETETNT —— R
TFTVERY oW T ¥
Ad L g — ki

bk h g E e L LEELE S |

FETTETT ¥F

CREiNbg BANES S bASEE D

Vi bbb dib bbb bd bbb A

FETRTEIE oy

FFIF TNy

Page 14 of 41



9pIS

Page 15 of 41



City of Vestav:a Hills
Office of the City Clerk

OWNER AFFIDAVIT (This form must be notarized):

| do hereby declare that the following statements are correct concerning the subject property
located at: LHUD 'DOLL—‘-i L\QGE [ ANE , Vestavia Hills,
Alabama and that statements submitted in my application are true and that | am: (please check
all that apply).

</ the Property Owner and representing myself in said request.

the Property Owner, but | am authorizing a Representing Agent by the name of:
to represent me in the

following request:

And am requesting: (please check)

Rezoning Request -/Request for Variance
Preliminary Plat Approval Special Exception
Final Plat Approval Design Review Approval

Conditional Use Approval

& _/ Owner Slgnature(/Date

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF g hel D \{ My Commission Expires
October 30. 2023

Given under my hand and seal
21N day of SANupdM_, 2023,

i

7

Notary Public

My commission expires BOL\A day of Ocrobel IS

Page 16 of 41



VESTAVIA HILLS

Board of Zoning Adjustment
Planners Report

MEETING DATE
February 16, 2023

AGENDA ITEM

BZA-23-2 Lance Smith is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the property
located at 3515 Thornhill Drive. The purpose of this request is to reduce
the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 15’, to build a pool house. The
property is owned by Lance Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

BACKGROUND
3’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 15’

PLANNER'S REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION

The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build a pool house. The applicant
contends topography and utilities in the rear limits’ buildability. The existing house is
currently out of compliance on that side of the lot. The pool house addition will be
attached to the house and is not considered an accessory structure. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. See attached Engineering Comments.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Staff Comments: Engineering
2. Application

3. As Built Drawing

4. Additional Drawings

5. Owner's Affidavit

Jack Wakefield
City Planner

Page 17 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-2

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete
Assignee: Christopher Brady

Applicant

Mark Hancock
amanda@hancockbuilt.com
2828 Old 280 Court

Suite 200

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
2054973284

Comments

Christopher Brady, Jan 11, 2023

Feb 10, 2023

Became Active: Jan 6, 2023
Completed: Jan 11, 2023

Primary Location

3515 THORNHILL DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner:

Lance Smith
3515 Thornhill Dr Birmingham, AL 35243

1) This project will be subject to 30% impervious review to meet Stormwater Runoff Requirements.
Please submit a preliminary analysis of existing and proposed "hard surfaces" - roof top, driveway,
concrete patio around pool, etc. Please call Engineering for questions or to discuss. 205-978-

0150.

Page 18 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-2

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Mark Hancock
amanda@hancockbuilt.com
2828 0ld 280 Court

Suite 200

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
2054973284

Agenda Information

Agenda Scheduling
February 2023

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the

Representative Agent

Billing/Responsible Party
Name

Mark Hancock

Address
2828 Old 280 Court Suite 200

Email
amanda@hancockbuilt.com

Date Created: Jan 6, 2023

Primary Location

3515 THORNHILL DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Owner:

Lance Smith

02/10/2023

3515 Thornhill Dr Birmingham, AL 35243

Phone #
205-497-3284

City/State/Zip
Vestavia, AL 35243

Page 19 of 41



Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name Phone #

Mark Hancock 205-497-3284
Address City/State/Zip
2828 Old 280 Court Suite 200 Vestavia, AL 35243
Email

amanda@hancockbuilt.com

Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
3515 Thornhill Dr Birmingham, AL 35243

REASONS FOR REQUEST
Side Setback Variance Setback Required
4 15 ft setback

Setback Requested
12 ft. setback

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

R-2

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Scope: Addition of a poolhouse. There is no other location where this structure could be built due
to a septic tank and field lines in the large area of the back yard. Also, due to the topography and
shape of the yard, it would change the water flow and where it discharges from the property.

HARDSHIP

Page 20 of 41



Please answer the following questions regarding hardship and briefly summarize and describe those
things which you feel justify the action requested in the box below. An Undue Hardship is required in
order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a
bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

There is no other location where this structure could be built due to a septic tank and field lines in
the large area of the back yard. Also, due to the topography and shape of the yard, it would change
the water flow and where it discharges from the property.

Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in
order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

There is no other location where this structure could be built due to a septic tank and field lines in
the large area of the back yard. Also, due to the topography and shape of the yard, it would change
the water flow and where it discharges from the property.

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:

This is a unique situation that would not have any effect on any other home owners in the area.

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:

This would not obstruct any other property owners since this is in the back yard and out of site.

4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

This structure does not imped on any other properties or diminish any values.

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

Due to the house being over 1 foot of the 15 ft setback and the angle of the yard, we need 1.5ft to
complete our project.

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

We are only requesting 1 foot 5 inches of variance to allow for the structure.

/. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

Page 21 of 41



8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms

of this Ordinance in said district.

| believe this would comply with the ordinance.

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of
the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not
an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a
variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic
hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit
avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

Representing Agent Signature
| do hereby declare the above statements are Lance Smith
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly 01/06/2023
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the
submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.

Page 22 of 41



RAY & GILLILAND, P.C. BEARINGS ARE STATE PLANE
NAD 83 ALABAMA WEST ZONE
122 NORTH CALHOUN AVENUE TEL NO. (256) 245-3243
PO BOX 1183 FAX NO. (256) 245-3202
SYLACAUGA, ALABAMA 35150 FILE: AMANDA HIGGINBOTHAM
DRAWN BY: CMR SCALE: 1"=30'
BOUNDARY SURVEY DATE: 1110812022
0 30 60 90

e ™ e —

REVISED PLOT PLAN 01.03.23

LEGEND:

(M) = MEASURED

(R) = RECORDED (MAP,DEED,PLATETC.)

(M & R) = MEASURED & RECORDED

(PS) = PREVIOUS SURVEY

P.L.S. = PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYCOR

CA = CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATICON

(0114 - LAND SURVEYING)

G.PS. = GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM
f——  ——& = POWER POLE / OVERHEAD UTILITY

Yo Y == =FENCE
POB = POINT OF BEGINNING
POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
IPS = SET 1/2" REBAR CA#0114

Copyright Ray & Gillland P.C. 2022

LOT 12

PROPOSED
STRUCTURE

LOT 10

T INSIDE EDGE OF POOL
NO CONCRETE AT TIME
OF SURVEY.

POOL PUMP LOT 11
THORNHILL
MAP BOOK 156
PAGE 42

JEFFERSON CO AL

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

I, Christopher M. Ray, a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of Alabama, hereby certify that all parts

“‘“."mlmru,‘ﬂ
‘.p“ ¥\)BJ|M4 ‘*v,' of this survey and plat (or drawing) have been completed in accordance with the requirements of the
..f "',, Standards for the Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama.

£ K
5= 2 According to my survey this the Sth day of November 2022.
Ex * £
=s_ Q"k‘s: hristophef M. Ray, Ala. Re:

% pres s Ray and Gilliland, P. C., Ala- Board Cen. No. CA-0114-LS

i JOPHER S '
e

Q

23 of 41



000V

MO 1335

NV
3418 ¥ L3FHE WIA0D

I 1IBG

2022
WIMH 13304

3ivo | Wouswseis | v

SRty

o2zl
3iva

TV 'SIIH BIABIS3A “PY [IIUUIOYL GIGE
9SNOH |004 8ouUspIsay YlWS

el

TUHNHOHL
Wi

AIANNS 40
3ALL 1v IL3HONOD ON
7004 30 3503 IOENI ~—__

NOLLIOQY OLLYd
J13¥ONOD

ANY 4O CHALON 3 TINHS 17 L0O4Y MHOM CAININNG:

WOOTS O WOGT DAIITIINE S 1IN YOM INDD TIV A93A 013, JSNOH 1004 M3N

WINAY M 1M LGN * A LNV M RSO0 8 2
WIAMD
ML A8 LTS b ATIVILEIZS FETPE TIUB-Osd ATNLE S 30V 1 ST M0 SAIL DMNOONYEY
3 Ty AN ATE3D3 030MIHY 6O CILL 33 04 3w VA
MHOMAIING ININAIN0T FF001ANY ATHYINTFS 1435 30 01 S9000 S350 I v

WINMD 4 CIASIY A
L B NCLLDNMI 530D AVDHONDEHL MORENM LML VD4 3344 NIV

IV B 90 SININTEOTY
Tiv DMIYIEIN SINIAII0T 113T4N07 HUIM S0 iVE INGDENS DAKIADHS ¥O4 IMISHOSTTS S HOIIVHINGT TVMINID 1

OO FUYUOLS ONY HIYE 4194 ¥ HUM 33005
004 QIFOTINT THINS ONV ALV 0THIA0D ¥ 50 DMLLSISHOD IAOH DNLLSICE NY O NCHLIDY  Xu0M 341 40 NOUANISID

3002 TIPS Jis TYNOLIY L0 125 SESN 120 193104 IHL O1 3 19V 144Y S100 01L40QY STIH MIAVASIA 40 ALD.

S3LON TVHINID

WY31 103rodd

IV ‘S|IIH BlABISBA “PY [IlyuIoyl GLGE
9SNOH |004 92UdpISaY YHIWS

153700 Moo DRI 70 01 8 O 317 LNSIW RN 20 TV AR L 11w LI, P50 ANY 0 0TS0 U0 Liiva 1 10 TI0mM H O3 Y 50 GRa03 OFon00E 3 3 01 10W B ONY 11 INIATNON 10 ALLSOU 311 5 DRMYLD Sh1

Page 24 of 41




001Y

W 1335

NY1d JO0Y
ONY 'd2U 'NV1d HOOd

AN AT

yzozz
WIBAON 1537084

Tiva | wouewouin | @

SRt

zzoz2L
3iva

7V ‘SllIH BIABISSA “PY [IlYWIOYL GLGE
9SNOH [004 8ouspIsey YIWS

3300H 01N
SO0 SIYTD M

g
g
2
i
:
g
m

©LOMINE MIN 50 FOTF ——rp

1 L)

740 0L AV ATHINOS ulll
131 34 1004 WINOHS BOOS LG

“¥OOQ DMDHVS ONY NIZ4IS
MOHS BOOILNO 1¥T5 K300,

k0 49 03400 S

003 WVYS LLIONCI

W0 A8 CLIDTINS 3 01 STNISSIION ONY DTN TIY T

QA1 L MOOD ONY F3YE TIWA Q00N WINMO A3 01197133 39 01
MO0 LMV SIOTOHNIS INYASISTH-MICTIA FIvHD YOISIIX WY MUV O3INIFA SDNTLED Oy
STIRA 9 'SAD BN MLV SYT5 313H0N00 CFTVES BRI IN

“FHNUONMAS OFR04K3 HIIYIY O 04 DY 13 GO0M JA00UD ONY 310NOL 3 0L DT
WOIE 1XD WINWO 48 C1DTT35 S¥ DILMYA WO GINVLS 33 O1 FuniN4Ls G0 T INOH
NO D100 HAIHE MONEIYE DA LS KDLV L 03 1Y DA 4¥1 Wivld 300w WOmALEa 't

S3LON TVIHILYIN ¥ HSINIZ

ANITIMOY WINAO-LITBONY M AI0N 1M
4004 lud 35 FHL MO WINMOD

341 A8 QITVAONS HIINDNI TYHNLIWLS HO caawno ¥
39 T9HE GW FENLYN M AYRENOS JAY MY 14 NO NMONE 15 ONY SNOLYO0) DAY

A 3N G BN 40 WY T 1V GRIVI0 BN DLHS DNLSIND OLN 21 01 DI MIN L

111100 TYIRHL313 MW GNY LNIA HIANS OV NYHD
HLLM S47 WOOM HIMSYM 103 10n 11W1SM OL 25 HINM0 A8 OIRAH4 3 OL HIAMONINSYN 1

0B "03 "D [Nw1SIS3M TuN1SI0N 21 39 0L MORT 1M B0 10T 341 1O DS
MITIHVE HOUYA DOOMATS JIVHD MOIMILEE % € HUN "T0 51 & S0MIS COOM B2 STIHM MIN %

SINIATUNOT ALNVIYM DNOCH HIM $IVNOWO0D
NG YONTARODTS ST VA WY 300 34 OTTW 3T 32 01 SNOLIVMIING 4008 >

BAVMINIG CTLON ST 0145 40 30w IS0 G4 Juv SHOFSHIN0 LHCWH 1Y 4

S31ON NY1d

IO MM RO DTS
UVNICHOOD DY
: M O34 4iN3D 38 0L v

WSO S0 P © OALNT

m NG I2Y4UNS UCILLXD _

g

1;
!

s __
I

LY
Ill/. —-5

i

/I.T11liu|..
o

.

Q

I

v

& &6

ey

o

/|nﬂ5‘_:uwnﬁzﬂwuw:\.

TYNS ONY LTS 3 [¥IsaDuaaY VD ONY D
SANTIO0 HIAMLIS MHl OL 14194 W0 41

38 O W4  DNEID

I
oA 0N |
prp et ity _

[

Vs N OHYDTY

ona
AN IO 32 BRI

\\\
WHLNLENOD 4004
MIN O NOLW IS LY JO04
SR s ¥ 13

W30 A8 ONIITIIS 3901
MO0 - SNCLLVINIANDIZY

[ e
W34 TIVISN DNNOIQ NIAD

4304 TYLIA WY 33 DNIONY)

T

SO0 TATA UM HEI S
FAVMOWO0D * ¥ILND "]

a3 NN \\
4% £ 0w —

£ o

Trirfaial
i e

i

15300 WO CIINLEL T8 01 1 OV 371 LNINWINON 40 TYAGUSAY DAL 1NOHIIN 50U ANY U0 0750 O 11vel M 10 370w 14 GIUA1 W B0 OR00 03000t 7 O 10N S ONY JT1 LNINNON 40 ALL3a0t 3vl S DRMPID Sl

Page 2b of 41




ThES DIAWSG 15 THE PROPERTY OF MONUMENT LLE AND B NOT T BE REFCOUCED. COPIED ON ALTERED IN WHOLE DR 1N PAITT Ot LISED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF MONUMENT LLC AND 5 T0 BE R TURNED UPOM IEGUEST

S DMLY MO LY O Liva - DAOS BTHw

z o
q#E i
ae %3 H
a2 i3 2
S H —1 1
gi : e
is [ T
i it
/
= [ 7
LA
& FE Fiiad
8 Rz
vy =
§ i
§ g
&g
i
H
- b
3 RE
{ht
i At
1 1 {':'}f( i
i i A
g HHH A HEH AR i i i i
i Ly
(AR ittt |——
28
- z=
g e ]
e iz
d E§
H
H
1l 1 ! L
\ E
— 1 z
]

i
=
T
=
I |
N
\\
AR
| L
umum.«mx
=
AN DML KOV
L 1NV~ SIS ITHVH- |
ya
400 W3R AYI3 DRSS
301438 400N POCUNIYE DAL

H A|82 H R i ; UFI

> il st Smith Residence Pool House %;5

: 3 f 2 HEE S

Sl #° : 3515 Thornhill Rd., Vestavia Hills, AL t
H B )

5 of 41




IV. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019

Page 5

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

Vi. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application

must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary.

I, also,

The original

application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted™

A

Owner Signature/Date

Given ,l_l\f\der my hand and seal
this <4 day OfJ-MLA,M:B 2023,

ﬂ Notary Puklic) e .
My commission expiTes My Commlssggzgxplras
— 4~ May?9,
day of , 20 .

Rg}ﬁwe‘;m’u g Agent (if any)/date

AMANDA HIGGINBOTHAM

Notary Public
Alabama State at Large

Page 27 of 41



VESTAVIA HILLS

Board of Zoning Adjustment
Planners Report

MEETING DATE
February 16, 2023

AGENDA ITEM

BZA-23-3 Jason McGee is requesting a Side Setback Variance & Two Front
Setback Variances for the property located at 2301 Shades Crest
Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in
lieu of the required 17’ & to reduce the front setback (Shades Crest) to 41’
in lieu of the required 60’, & to reduce the front setback (Sunset) to 22’ in
lieu of the required 60’, to build a house. The property is owned by Jason
McGee and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

BACKGROUND

5’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in lieu of the required 17" & 19’
Front Setback Variance (Shades Crest) to reduce the setback to 41’ in lieu of the
required 60’ & 38’ Front Setback Variance (Sunset) to reduce the setback to 22’ in lieu
of the required 60’.

PLANNER'S REVIEW/RECOMMENDATION

The applicant is seeking a multiple variance to build a house. The applicant contends the
corner lot and shape of lot causes a hardship. The existing house was well out of
compliance due to the R-1 setbacks on a narrow corner lot. That will be demolished to
make way for the new house. The new house will be the closest along Shades Crest
Road. The slanted rear property line would require a larger side setback variance if the
house was pushed back. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. See
attached Engineering Staff comments.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Staff Comments: Engineering
2. Application

3. Current Survey

4. Proposed Drawing

5. Additional Drawings

6. Owner's Affidavit

Page 28 of 41



Jack Wakefield
City Planner

Page 29 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-3

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete

Assignee: Lori Beth Kearley

Applicant

Jason McGee
jasona.mcgee@gmail.com
2301 Shades Crest
Birmingham, AL 35216
307-690-5216

Comments

Lori Beth Kearley, Jan 23, 2023

Became Active: Jan 19, 2023
Completed: Jan 23, 2023

Primary Location

2301 SHADES CREST RD
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner:

Jason McGee

Feb 10, 2023

2301 Shades Crest Road Vestavia Hills, AL

35216

This project will be subject to 30% impervious review during permitting to ensure the site meets
current Stormwater Runoff Requirements. If more than 30% of the lot is proposed to have
impervious coverage, additional stormwater runoff mitigation and/or engineering may be required.
Please contact Engineering for questions or to discuss. 205-978-0150.

Page 30 of 41



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-23-3

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Jason McGee
jasona.mcgee@gmail.com
2301 Shades Crest
Birmingham, AL 35216
307-690-5216

Agenda Information

Agenda Scheduling
February 2023

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the
Owner

Billing/Responsible Party
Name

Jason McGee

Address
2301 Shades Crest Rd

Email
jasona.mcgee@gmail.com

Date Created: Jan 16, 2023

Primary Location

2301 SHADES CREST RD
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner:

Jason McGee

02/10/2023

2301 Shades Crest Road Vestavia Hills, AL

35216

Phone #
307-690-5216

City/State/Zip
Vestavia Hills, AL, 35216

Page 31 of 41



Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
2301 Shades Crest

Legal Description of Subject Property
Lot 10, CHAS R. BYRD and PAUL H.GOODSON'S THIRD ADDITION TO GRANDVIEW

REASONS FOR REQUEST

Front Setback Variance Setback Required

4 Setback to Shades Crest Side 60"
Setback Requested Side Setback Variance

Setback to Shades Crest Side 41' 4

Setback Required Setback Requested

17' 12'

Other Setback Variance Setback Required

4 Setback to Sunset Dr 60'

Setback Requested
Setback to Sunset Dr 22'

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be contrary to the meaning of the
Zoning Ordinance.

4

Details

| am requesting a setback variance for 2 fronts and a side as this lot is a corner lot. Sunset Front
Variance Reason for Request: The lot is narrow with the width at the widest point following current
setbacks of 96" and narrowest point being 85’ Therefor with the current setbacks for this lot the
structure would only be 31" wide at the lot’s widest point. Shades Crest Front Reason for Request:
The lots is shaped in a way that it becomes narrower as you move down Sunset Drive. The further
you move the new proposed structure away from Shades Crest you begin to encroach even further
into the side setback with the adjoining neighbor and the front setback on Sunset drive. For
reference, the current structure on the property has a setback of 69’ to Shades Crest “front”, 24’ to
Sunset “front” and 12’ to adjoining neighbor “side”. See attached current survey of the existing
structure and proposed new structure layout for further illustration of these points.

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
R-1

Page 32 of 41



PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Scope of project consists of demoing the current residential home located on the property and
building a new residential home to replace the current one. The new structure will be approximately
4000 SF consisting of 5 bedrooms and 4.5 baths with a 2 car garage. Including new landscaping to
revitalize disturb areas.

HARDSHIP

Please answer the following questions regarding hardship and briefly summarize and describe those
things which you feel justify the action requested in the box below. An Undue Hardship is required in
order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a
bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

| am requesting a setback variance for 2 fronts and a side as this lot is a corner lot. Sunset Front
Variance Reason for Request: The lot is narrow with the width at the widest point following current
setbacks of 96’ and narrowest point being 85’ Therefor with the current setbacks for this lot the
structure would only be 31" wide at the lot’'s widest point. Shades Crest Front Reason for Request:
The lots is shaped in a way that it becomes narrower as you move down Sunset Drive. The further
you move the new proposed structure away from Shades Crest you begin to encroach even further
into the side setback with the adjoining neighbor and the front setback on Sunset drive. For
reference, the current structure on the property has a setback of 69’ to Shades Crest “front”, 24’ to
Sunset “front”, and 12’ to adjoining neighbor “side”. See attached current survey of the existing
structure and proposed new structure layout for further illustration of these points.

Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in
order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

Yes, This is a narrow corner lot that is shaped in a way that it becomes narrower as you away from
Shades Crest.

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:

Yes, the adjoiing property structure is located closer to Shades Crest than | am proposing. This
would not give me any special privelages in the area.

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:

Page 33 of 41



Yes, if current setbacks are to be followed as per Article 5 the new structure would have a max
width of 31'.

4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

Yes, this will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Ordinance and will in my opinion
benefit the neighborhood by giving the property an overall upgrade from the current structure.

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

Yes, these are not self-imposed hardships but hardships due to the property being oddly shaped
and a corner lot.

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

Yes, as stated above this is the best option for the layout of the proposed structure because as you
move further away from Shades Crest you begin to encroach further into the setbacks of the
adjoining property and setback to Sunset Drive.

7. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms
of this Ordinance in said district.

Yes, this variance would be for a residential home of which this lot is currently zoned for.

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of
the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not
an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a
variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic
hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit
avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

Page 34 of 41



OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the
submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.

Owner Signature

Jason McGee
01/16/2023

Page 35 of 41



Page 36 of 41



AATAT LASNAS

‘ ;’3&/\,9[ !
7799
| ¥
3
S
o>

(V0 1S3d9 SJAVHS

ol ‘
3195

\HTEI &£'0 Oz

N: 22 04
g
O I g 17
®
& 99
4@_ 1WS3 01 10—~ Iaa /L _AdL

I
Mﬂl:l /ST 04 \rﬁl:l 6T 34

Page 37 of 41




N

Page 38 of 41

——




sS4

Poe et
2Zion | o -

o

e \2

~|,<.7’«w
4 2L

B T T n bt

)
ML
lowt s

oanin Cone- OMlﬂ,mﬁ.
(4 vz lavwtz
¢ -
.1.:.#: 1. Sroo N —
Svusit De Core e 2280 Poow

Bion 0%,

\

fo'=\ -

R ONGT

783~ 7 4

—-

Page 39 &41




]

Page 40 of 41




City of Vestavia Hills
Office of the City Clerk

OWNER AFFIDAVIT (This form must be notarized):

| do hereby declare that the following statements are correct concerning the subject property
located at: 230!  SHADES rreEST Roa , Vestavia Hills,
Alabama and that statements submitted in my application are true and that | am: (please check

all that apply).

3 the Property Owner and representing myself in said request.

the Property Owner, but | am authorizing a Representing Agent by the name of:
to represent me in the

following request:

And am requesting: (please check)

Rezoning Request Z Request for Variance
Preliminary Plat Approval Special Exception
Final Plat Approval Design Review Approval

Conditional Use Approval

R\ L

Owner Signature/Date

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF Qg by

Given under my hand and seal

this L ayofﬂ#t\NP&“[ 2003,

lu Nl\\jc{tary Public

My coremission expires ;'PL\A day of 00‘(’0‘0(}/,2023.

My Commission Expires
October 30. 2023

Page 41 of 41



	 Meeting Items
	1. Roll Call
	2. Approval Of Minutes: January 19, 2023
	January 19, 2023 Minutes

	3. Steven Hey is Requesting a Side Setback Variance. 
	Planner's Report
	Staff Comments: Zoning
	Staff Comments: Engineering
	Application
	Survey
	Additional Drawings
	Owner's Affidavit

	4. Lance Smith is requesting a Side Setback Variance 
	Planner's Report
	Staff Comments: Engineering
	Application
	As Built Drawing
	Additional Drawings
	Owner's Affidavit

	5. Jason McGee is requesting a Side Setback Variance 
	Planner's Report
	Staff Comments: Engineering
	Application
	Current Survey
	Proposed Drawing
	Additional Drawings
	Owner's Affidavit

	6. Time Of Adjournment




